Golf Insurance Proposal Form
= R IK RIS B RRRAE

Information of the Proposer R AE R

(USE BLOCK LETTER  #5LA B IFHEIEES)

Name ##% :

HK ID Card No. &S5 $B5%E5 : [ ] sex 48

Occupation B2

Email EIFHHIL

*Date of Birth(MM/DD/YYYY) *HH4EBE] (B/B/%F):

*Please note: Section 4 Personal Accident cover will be excluded for insured(s)

ge is less than 16, or at 66 or above.

NZARAREHTE 16-65 BRAVESEIIASN - SR RIKRIEST 8P EEMIE
MREE) RRERRZERA ©

Home Tel. No. {EEEESRHS :

Mobile Phone No.  F1R2 B &SRS :

Mailing Address @zt IE :

Policy Effective Date  {REEAXGHHA

From H - -
(Backdating is not allowed.  REIBHRELEMEHT)

(MMB /DDH/YYYY £)

Please choose the appropriate coverage package

AEEUT—IBRFRE:

O Standard Plan  EZS{RpE O Deluxe Plan  EBAR{RFE
HK$300 HK$680

Family Extension ~ MNABZREERL & 5t BIRE

Per Person HiI HK$ 150 x Person A

Total Premium R EZ 4858 HK$

FAEE THIRRE:

1. Have you, or has any family member in this application, Yes & No &
had a “hole-in-one” during the past three (3) years2 0 0
If “Yes”, please state player’s name, golf course(s)
and date(s). (MM/DD/YYYY)
BT ARBERANEARERS » GERIBE=(3)FR
AIFT—EARMESE 2 T2 &> ;Hu MAZ ~ IRGBTE
&BH(B/B/F)

Please answer the following questions

2. Have you, or has any family member in this application,
sustained any loss, damage, liability or accident indemnified
under any golf insurance cover during the past three (3) years? O O
BT SAFARANEARERS » SRERE=(3)FR
FEK ~ % EREENBINIREASHRIRKREBIRE
RE?
If you answer “Yes” to any of the above, please give details on
separate sheet.

WML LR Z &SRS TR1 & > A5 AR o

Family Extension  NNEEZEER 8 5t E(RE

Family member's Name

REMATXIt?

HKID No. / Passport No.
BB E IR

*Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)
*HERMA/B/F)

Relationship

SR TRIRAR

Family member’s Name

REMBRX S

HKID No. / Passport No.
BB EFERIRS

*Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)
*HEBBA/B/HF)

Relationship

SR TR

Family member’s Name

REMBRX S

HKID No. / Passport No.
EBSHE RS

*Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)
*HEBSA/H/F)

Relationship

SR TRIRAMR

Family member's Name

REMSIX It

HKID No. / Passport No.
BB S E RS

*Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)
*HERMA/B/F)

Relationship

SR TRIRR

Payment Method fRE(IFRTT 74
Please vthe appropriate box  sATEIEEBI &N LV

[ Payment by Cheque 2 Z{JFX
Cheque No . 37 ZZ5%H5

Bank $R1T:

Cheque should be crossed and made payable to “AlG Insurance Hong Kong Limited”
B4R ZIRTEAIE TEDRREBERAE

[ Payment By Credit Card S -F{IH

O [F=|visacard visA O [@Moster card - EIEF

Card No. fEARRHE:

Expiry Date fSR-EEMBL: (MMB/ YY £)
Card Holder's Name  fEFiREFA AR :

Card Holder's Signature  1SAEIFEAEE

Date HHA:

| hereby authorize and request AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited to charge my

VISA/ MasterCard account for the premium stated on this Proposal Form.
IAGEENERZDRBEBBRABUREAZVISA/ MASTERRF OAZ(T
RRBIEGFAEFZARE ©

Declaration ZBH
In relation to the personal data collected in this application form, \/we agree and acknowledge that:
PAMRILREFIRENBEALE > AN/ EERERED
. In the event of differences between the English and Chinese version of this Proposal Form, the English version shall
prevail. It is also understood that the insurance policy relevant fo rhls Proposal Form is issued in English version only
and will be binding upon this Proposal being accepted and approved
KA/ BERBMAN BARES LBIIETEER  —BMUSIRARE ; KA/ BEARALR
R REUSCE > WA AR BERARAATEER

.1/we agree that AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (hereinafter called “AlG Hong Kong”) , reserves its right to accept
or reject my/our application for insurance. If the Proposal Form is accepted and
approved by AIG Hong Kong, the pohcy will become effective.
235)\/59?“"%351?[‘12@%%[@ AR (UTRTER TRBRI) > RE—IRMRERT ZEF ; 1
BB AR R RIR MR » (RIS A ERX R -
.1/ we agree that this Proposal Form shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me/us and the insurer,
AIG Hong Kong. | /we declare that the statements made in this Proposal Form are true, correct and complete to the
best of m; g/our knowledge and belief.
BN/ EERAE ﬁtkf?ﬁﬁﬁz‘i)\/ﬁf}fﬁigﬂ?ﬂxz’J.Lf?ﬂxzﬁ”?Z?Eﬁ Zk)\/iffﬁlft%ﬂﬂlﬂskﬁf?
AR AR BN /ESFILTEE 2 I ERST - 5T

. I this application is made through an insurance broker, by signing thls form |hs cppl\ccnr agrees to AlG Insurance
Hong Kong Limited paying the insurance broker commission as remuneration for arranging and/or renewing the
insurance pohcy
MARBREHRMSLRN > FEAEREEARER  IRXLRREEARABRREELEN
e EARRELERE (k/JER) ARIRENEH o

. In relation to the personal data collected in this application form, |/we agree and acknowledge that:
HAMUEILREFIKENEAZR - A/ EERERMED

(a).{Unless specifically indicated otherwise in this form) the personal data requested in this form is necessary for
AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (“AIG HK") to process this application and any such data not provided may
mean this application cannot be processed.

BRI AR ERETH > AREMEREHNEABNRHEZSRBEEERAE ("XERE")
BRIBILRENFABER  BRAERMMEMAMBEERIIL AR SRR REE ;

(b). The personal data collected in this form may be used by AIG HK for the purposes stated in its Data Privacy Policy,
which include underwriting and administering the insurance policy being applied for (including obtaining reinsurance,
underwriing renewals, data matching, claim processing, invesfigation, payment and subrogation and any related purposes).
EDRBAEINHABBEN AR EALREMEEZBALY  HRREERRREEDRANRE
(BFEEMBRR  RAERZRE  EHEYH - RIERE BT « ARRTERIEREAEHAER) ;

(c). Unless | /we have indicated otherwise by ticking the “Promotion Material Opt-out” box below (of which |/we take note),

AIG HK may use my,/our contact details (name, address, phone number and e-mail address) to contact me/us
about other insurance products provided by the AIG group and that my/our contact details may not be so used
without me/us giving this agreement.

BRIEARA/BERUTH IRGBEEER) AREL/RUERT (HABEA/ESEMM) ZnRIE
AIEAAA/ESNRAEER (4R it  BEGBRBIMA) BEAA/ESAMATHAGEmMEMR
ZREER  MEREEAN/ZERBNERT » FA/EZZEAERBFSRMILER ;

(d). AIG HK may transfer the personal data to the following classes of persons (whether based in Hong Kong or

overseas) for the purposes identified in (b) and (c) above:

i) Third parties providing services related to the administration of my/our policy (including reinsurance);

ii) Financial institutions for the purpose of processing this application ond obtaining policy payments;

iii) In the event of a claim, loss adjustors, assessors, third party admii providers, legal services
providers, refailers, medical providers and travel carriers;

iv) For the purpose of conducting direct markefing activities (per (c) above), marketing companies authorized
by the AIG group;

v) Another member of the AIG group (for all of the purposes stated in (b) and (c) in any country; or

vi) Other parties referred to in AIG HK's Data Privacy Policy for the purposes stated therein.

ETRBIAEN FEHNAL (RRERBIREIN) BT LA (5Ll (b) K () EFFIRZ A |
() REAMAA / SEREBERBHE=E (BEBRKRAF);

(if) FATSHAR - (ERRIRIEFRARMNER(RE

N

w

~

%3

(i) A HER  F=EEBA ii‘éii%ﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬁ% ERRBRNE  TEE  BRREM
£ RRBTAMRE  URERHEEE ;
(iv) AIG SEMIZHERHISHERAR) - MUEESNZ A (L (o) THFTiL) 5

(v) HEERFAERZ ACERMZREAT > fELil (b) & (o) BERAYIBAZAEE ; R
il HERRIRIGIABBEMTIANAL » (FRTLRBBUERT IR Z Ak o

(e). I/we may gain access to, or request correction of my,/our personal data (in both cases, subject o a reasonable fee),
or opt out of my/our personal data being used for direct marketing at any time, by writing to the Privacy Compliance
Officer of AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited at GPO Box 456 or cs.hk@aig.com. The full version of AIG HK's
Data Privacy Policy can be found at www.aig.com.hk.
FN/EEABHBRIETREEBERADNABEEIM (it | EETBUERER456 RAE
[ : cshk@aig.com ) HEY  FEREWAN EEHEAEE (REREFIHERARERZRER
BEEA) REREFRFA /EENEAAETHBEEHBR - RERIRILFEBEN 2R
www.aig.com.hk o
Promotion Material Opt-out: We will prepare fabulous offers provided by AIG and partners for you.
If you do not wish fo receive promotion materials via channels below, please tick:
[JTelephone [ SMS [ Postal Mail ~ [] Email ~ [] Instant Message App
(We sincerely suggest you allow as many channels as possible so that you will not miss the offers. Thank you.)
*“ﬁﬂ!?ﬁﬁﬁﬂ: EARABTEERETRREBHRHEZEE - B TAREUTRE
WEGEEER > AEARELES (I8E &R [ (I35 [ OsEfag
(RAPHEREETREULRE  BMFERBRMNEBEER 58 )

Signature of Proposer  RIRAZEE
For office use only ‘AT ZEH

Producer Name Producer Code

Date HEA(MMA /DDH/YYYYE)

Producer Contact Tel. No.

GOLF 02/2023




AIG]

Golf Insurance — Family Extension
Dear Customer,
Thank you for choosing AlG.

Golf has been known for being a healthy sport and an enjoyable game for individuals as well as for families. To
support you and your family to take part in this activity, we would like to offer you a "Family Extension" to your
Golf Policy. The additional premium is only HK$150 per family member. The coverages and limits of your Golf
Policy will remain unchanged, however, the difference is that you and your family members will also be
protected under your Policy while enjoying the excitement of golf sport.

To apply for "Family Extension" is just easy, please fill in the “Family Extension Form” below and return it with
respective premium payment to our office via postal mail, or email to app.hk@aig.com, or fax to 2832-9514,
then we'll do the rest. The "Family Extension" is only available to the following immediate family members who
are living in the same household and ‘have not had any claim under any golf insurance cover during the past
three (3) years:

1) Spouse;

2) Children (aged 3 or above);
3) Parents/ Parents-in-law;
4) Siblings (aged 3 or above).

For enquiries, please feel free to contact our Customer Service Hotline: 3666-7033, or visit our Golf insurance
webpage: https://www.aig.com.hk/personal/golf-insurance.

Yours faithfully,

AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited

Golf Insurance “Family Extension” Form (HK$150 per Family member?)

Family member’s Name HKID No. / Passport No. 3Date of Birth mm/dd/yyyy Relationship
1 (m)/ (d)/ (v)
2. (m)/ (d)/ (v)
3. (m)/ (d)/ (v)
1. If your family member has had any claim under any golf insurance cover during the past three (3) years, please apply for a standalone

golf insurance policy separately.

2. Minimum premium per Family member is HK$150. For cheque payment, please enclose a cheque payable to “AlG Insurance Hong
Kong Limited”; post-dated cheque is not accepted.

3. Except for Children and Siblings, who must in each case be aged 3 or above, we accept insureds at any age. However, in such case, if
the age of an insured is less than 16, or at 66 or above, Golf Insurance Section 4 — Personal Accident cover will be excluded from that
insured person. Please refer to Golf Insurance Policy wordings for details.

I, (Policyholder / Proposer Name) , confirm that the above family
member(s) have not had any claim under any golf insurance cover during the past three (3) years.

Your Golf Policy No. (if applicable): Signature:

Contact Email Address: Contact Tel.:

For Office use only: | Producer Name:

Golf Form FER v1.8 2023-02 (HK) Producer Code: Contact Tel:

AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited



AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited

7/F, One Island East
18 Westlands Road
Island East, Hong Kong

www.aig.com.hk
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For Office use only: | Producer Name:

Golf Form FER v1.8 2023-02 (HK) Producer Code: Contact Tel:




